Town of Youngsville

Board of Adjustment

P. O. Box 190 / 134 US 1A South
Youngsvifle, NC 27596

(919) 925-3401 — Town Hall / (919) 925-3402 — Fax

CustomerService@TownofYoungsville.org
www.townofyoungsville.org

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

TOWN OF YOUNGSVILLE
AGENDA

FEBRUARY 6, 2020
7:00 PM

YOUNGSVILLE COMMUNITY HOUSE
115 E MAIN STREET
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES —~MAY 2, 2019
ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE AS SUBMITTED
4, OLD BUSINESS - NONE
5. NEW BUSINESS

A. SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION — WASHINGTON MANOR
- S COLLEGE STREET

B. SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION — HAMPTON VILLAGE —
HIGHWAY 96

6. REPORTS AND OTHER BUSINESS

7. ADJOURN

This is a public meeting and is subject to North Carolina open meetings and public
records law. To preserve the public record and increase transparency, video and
audio recordings are performed at all public meetings. Please note these
recordings, the clerld’s detafled minutes of all meetings, and any documents
reviewed during meetings are public domain and may be disclosed to third parties.







Town of Youngsville
Board of Adjustment
P. O. Box 190 / 134 US 1A South

Youngsville, NC 27596
¥ {919) 925-3401 — Town Hall / (919} 925-3402 — Fax
YOUNGSVILLE CustomerService@TownofYoungsville.org
AR www.townofyoungsville.org

MINUTES
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MAY 2, 2019 .-
7:00PM

YOUNGSVILLE COMMUNITY HOUSE

Chairman Fonzie Flowers called the meeting of the Town of Youngsville Board of Adjustment
to order at 7:00 pm. Chairman Flowers initiated a roll call. In attendance were Chairman Fonzie
Flowers, Members Terry Hedlund, Joseph Johnson, Lairy Wiggins, Graham Stallings, and
Catherine Redd, Town Administrator Phillip.Cordeiro, Town Attorney Edward Bartholomew,
Planning / Zoning Administrator Andrew Thomas, Jr and Town Clerk Emily Hurd.

The first item on the agenda:

was to appro%fe;fﬂ_;le minutes from th;.:;é:c_tober 4, 2018 Board of
Adjustment Meeting_,_____-__ L o

MOTION: TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 4, 2018 BOARD
_OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING .

The mOthIlwasmadebyMemberHedlund é.iﬁgtiiwas..'s"éconded by Member Redd. The motion
passed unanimously. e e

The next item .on the Agendallvéés_OId EﬁSi_ness. There was no Old Business.

The next item on .ihé"-A_genda WasNeW Business. The first itern under New Business was a
Conditional Use Appli(;::_a_tion fromN orth Carolina Turf Care Corp for 321 N Nassau Street.

Chairman Flowers asked Attorney Bartholomew to give an outline of hearing conduct. Attorney
Bartholomew explained the Board sits as a quasi-judicial unit, meaning they sit as judges, to
determine if the Conditional Use Permit is something that can be done under the current
ordinances. Anyone wishing to testify will need to have standing in the case, such as adjacent
property or be directly affected by this decision. People with no standing will not be allowed to
testify. Once all the information has been presented, the Board will discuss the case before
moving on to the vote. Approval or denial of the Conditional Use Permit will be based on the
answers to questions in the Findings of Fact. Attorney Bartholomew noted Chairman Flowers
will not have a vote, as he facilitates the hearing.




Town Clerk Hurd swore in those wishing to testify; Andrew Thomas, Jr., Ryan Tyrell, Janice
Pearce, Sally Huegel, Steve Huegel, Angela Weymouth, Wendy Smothers, Mike Smothers, Julie
Dove and Jay Dove.

Thomas gave a preliminary statement to describe the case before the Board. He stated the Board
was here to consider a Conditional Use Permit application for property located at 321 N Nassau
Street for a request for a lawn care / landscaping business.

Thomas read Staff Findings into the record.

Planning Staff FINDINGS

1.

Ryan Tyrell signed and filed a complete application with site specific plan exhibit on
August 7, 2018 requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a lawn care/ landscaping
business (PIN 1852-99-0009).

The applicant has a signed agreement to purchase.

The property consists of a single lot consisting of approximately 8.00 acres. There is an
existing warehouse with two driveways. The applicant intends to use the property for an
expansion of a lawn care/ landscaping. Part of the building will be available as flex space.

The preliminary site plan illustrates the arrangement of the drives, building, parking, fuel
storage and where the mulch will be stored. It is noted that employees will park on-site.

The subject property is located at 321 N. Nassau Street in the Mixed-Use District (MU)
where service establishments with outdoor sales are permitted as a conditional use per Sec.
309.1,3 ().




Surrounding Zoning and Land Use:

East: RS, Residential Single-Family, Residence
West: RS, Residential Single-Family, Vacant woodland
South: RS, Residential Single-I'amily, Residence
North: RS, Residential Single-Family, Residence

6. Andy Thomas and Bob Clark met with the applicant on March 26, 2019, where the
applicant indicated a desire to use the property improvements as is. There is an existing
drive to the rear of the property. There is a paved area to the north of the building.

7. 1f the application is favorably considered, the staffir -ommends the following conditions:
-any additional lighting to be directed inward: towards the site. No increase in lumens
beyond the property line. i

Member Wiggins asked for clarification on the fencing, as it looked to be.in the front yard on the
proposed site plan. Member Wiggins stated he' d1d not think our ordinance would allow more
than 50% of the side and no fencing in the front. Thomas stated he would need to oheck the
ordinances to confirm. i o

Chairman Flowers polled the Boaid asto any conflicts of 1nterest or bias. The Board answered
no, unanimously, to not having a fixed opinion prior to hearlng the matter that is not susceptible
to change, Chairman Flowers asked the Board if there: had been any undisclosed ex parte
communications and the Board answered no, unanlmously The Boatd answered no,
unanimously, to havmg a close familial, business, or other assomahonal relationship with an
affected person or entlty, ora ﬁnancxal interest 'm:the outcome of the matter.

Thomas stated. it was allowed if the fonce ‘Was not more than 75% solid and noted the proposed
fencing Would be: chaln link. Member Redd stated the ‘applicant was proposing vinyl slats in the
chain lmk fence that would make it solid and Thomas stated only if the vinyl slats covered more
than 75% of the fencing. Thomas explamed extra covering in the fencmg could be approved by
the Board. Member Redd Wanted to confirm that if the fence was not in compliance with the
ordinance, counld. the Board use that as a condition of approval and Cordeiro recommended
having the fence comply with th "-mdmance when constructed as a condition.

Chairman Flowers openod_.thg j._ﬂoor for the applicant to present evidence for his application.
Ryan Tyrell summarized their plans for the property. He stated they want to put screening in the
front, but the side may also have shrubbery to help. Mr. Tyrell explained his business was
currently located on Burt Winston Road and they have been in Youngsville for fourteen years.
He stated they were looking for a location where they can grow. Mr. Tyrell stated they were
asking for extra outdoor storage for mulch, vehicles, equipment, etc. He noted they wish to
comply with the ordinances, therefore they were requesting the CUP. Mr. Tyrell stated he did
not think they will be a nuisance to neighboring property. He noted they would make
improvements to the building that included painting and landscaping.




Member Redd asked about the lighting and Mr. Tyrell stated the lights were for theft prevention
and would illuminate towards the building. Member Redd noted her concern about lighting near
the residential area and Mr. Tyrell assured her the lights would face inward. Member Wiggins
asked if they would be directional and Mr. Tyrell stated yes.

At this time the application packet, map and Ryan Tyrell’s testimony were entered into evidence,
The application packet was assigned NCTurfCarel, the map was assigned NCTurfCare2, and
M. Tyrell’s testimony was assigned NCTurfeare3.

MOTION: TO ACCEPT THREE ITEMS OF EVIDENCE: APPLICATION PACKET
(NCTURFCARE #1), MAP (NCTURFCARE #2), AND RYAN TYRELL
TESTIMONY (NCTURFCARE #3) e

The motion was made by Member Wiggins and was: seconded by Member Johnson. The motion
passed unanimously. i -

Chairman Flowers opened the floor to ask que's"ti"ons of the applicant. He asked that anyone
speaking identify themselves and their relationship’ to the ploperty '

Steve Huegel, 109 Anderson Park Drrve stated he was an adjacent property owner. He asked to
look at the site plans. Chairman Flowers allowed a couplec of minutes for neighboring property
owners to look over the site plans. Hurd remlnded everyone in‘attendance that information for
the Board of Adj ustment Hearmgs was avaliable at Town Hall in the Weeks prior to the
Hearings. H . S ;

Sally Huegel, 109 Anderson Park Dnve Wanted to clanfy the d1rect1ona1 lights would face
towards the main building and the lumens would not be brighter than they currently are. Mr.
Tyrell stated he was unsure ‘of the current lumens and noted they were the lights that were
installed by the 1 power company Thomas stated Staff Recommendations included no increase of
lumens off the property : i

Mrs. Huegel asked how tall the fence would be and Mr. Tyrell stated six feet.

Jay Dove, 103 Anderson Park Dnve asked how close the fence would be to the property line and
Mr. Tyrell stated ten feet. Mr. Dove asked what the hours of operation were, and Mr. Tyrell
stated they would start at. Tam: and end at 6pm. Mr. Dove asked if there would be any late-night
trucks and Mr. Tyrell statéd no. Mr. Dove asked how many employees and Mr. Tyrell stated
there were currently forty-five employees.

Julie Dove, 103 Anderson Park Drive, stated the current lighting already shows into their
bedroom and is a concern. She asked if the vinyl slats in the chain link fence would only be for
privacy in the front and open in the back by the residential yards and if there would be a buffer
for sound. Mr. Tyrell stated other than the crews leaving in the mornings and evenings, it would
only be office staff during the day. He explained the ordinance required buffers and he would
follow the rules when installing them. Mr. Tyrell explained he wants the lights directed towards



the building and current lights won’t be used after they burn out. Mr. Dove noted there was one
that shines towards the woods and Mr. Tyrell stated he would take care of it.

Mr. Huegel stated he was concerned about the noise level when the crews were leaving and
returning. Mr. Tyrell stated they should be quieter than the current manufacturer that has been
occupying the building. He explained the mowers would make some noise as they are loaded
onto the trailers. Mr. Tyrell reiterated the impact will be lower than the machine shop.

Mis. Huegel asked about the hours of operation again and Mr, Tyrell stated they would start at
7am and possibly go as late as 7pm, Monday through Frlday He stated there was a possibility of
some Saturdays but no Sundays. -

Mr. Dove asked if there were plans for children as far as: movmg equipment and Mr. Tyrell
stated there would be no additional impact on F lemmg Road as they are eurrenﬂy using area
roads already. .

Member Redd noted they currently had forty-five:employees and asked if there would be more
as the business grew and Mr. Tyrell stated yes. Member Redd stated it was a fot of people and
inquired about the additional parking behind the buﬂdmg Mr. Tyrell expialned they would take
out some of the grassy areas for additional parking. Member Redd asked if there would be
ample parking and Mr. Tyrell stated some employees report to the business, some are office staff
and others would report to satellite loca’uons i :

Wendy Smothers, 108 Anderson Park Dnve asked what 81ze trucks would be onsite and Mr.

Member Redd mquired about the fuel tanks and Mr Tyrell stated it was a 1,000-gallon tank. Mr.
Tyrell stated everything has been approved by Franklin County. Member Redd asked about fuel
odots and Mr Tyrell stated there was not a heavy odor associated with the process.

Mike Smothers 108 Anderson Park DI'IVC expressed concerns about traffic on Fleming Road.
Chairman Flowers stated Flemmg Road was a NC DOT road and noted that research on the
impact to Flemmg Road would: be done by them.

Mr. Smothers asked 1f the F550. dump truck required a commercial driver’s license (CDL) and
Member Wiggins stated CDLs were only needed if the truck was 26,000 pounds. Mr. Smothers
noted there was signage fo'____ no through trucks” in the area.

Angela Weymouth, 110 Anderson Park Drive, asked how far the parking in the rear of the
building was from the property line and Mr. Tyrell stated it would be located inside the fenced
area.

Mr. Smothers asked if there would be any reconstruction and Mr. Tyrell stated not at this time.
Mr. Smothers asked if they would remodel the building and Mr. Tyrell stated they would.

T




Chairman Flowers opened the floor to any persons in support of the application that would like
to present evidence. There were no comments.

Chairman Flowers noted Thomas had presented the Staff Findings during his preliminary
statement and asked if there was any further information. Thomas recommended as a condition
that the lighting be directed inward with no increase in lumens off the property. He also included
the approval of a 75% solid fence as a buffer. Cordeiro wanted to clarify the CUP was only
needed because of the outdoor storage and Thomas stated yes. Thomas explained they only
reason they had to come before the Board of Adjustment was because of the outdoor storage and
they can do everything else without the Board’s approval.

At this time, Staff Findings and Thomas’ testimony werq_ehié_:i:éd into evidence. Staff Findings
was assigned Youngsville 1, and Thomas’ testimony we_;s"'as'signed Youngsville 2.

MOTION: TO ACCEPT TWO ITEMS OF EVIDENCE: STAFF FINDINGS
(YOUNGSVILLE #1) AND ANDREW THOMAS JR.S’ TESTIMONY
(YOUNGSVILLE #2) K .._

The motion was made by Member Hedlund and was seconded by Member nggms The motion
passed unanimously. L 3

Chairman Flowers opened the floor to any persons opposed to grantmg the application that
would like to present a_ny ev1dence : S :

Sally Huegel, 109 Anderson Park DerC expressed concerns about the look of the business
would affect the ne1ghb0rhood and property Values She asked that they improve the building to
better the appearance and Mr. Tyrell stated that was their goal Mr. Tyrell explained they were
only asking for additional outdoor Storage as a precaution in case they needed an extra pile of
mulch for a project. He stated their vision was to brmg the property back to life, which will help
1mprove the nelghborh()()d ' .

Julie Dove 103 Anderson Park Dnve noted her property shared the largest border. She
expressed concerns about the safety of children who may wander onto the business property, as
her young son was curios. Mrs. Dove asked for a better buffer or more solid fencing to keep the
neighborhood chlldren and pets out

Mrs. Dove inquired about the fuei tankers and Mr. Tyrell stated the tanks would be filled during
business hours, Mr. Tyrell noted the fuel tanker was not a big tanker truck. He also noted they
would follow the ordinance to make sure there was proper buffering between their business and
the residences. Mrs. Dove reiterated she would like to have a buffer or approved fence but noted
Mr. Tyrell’s responses have put her at ease. She stated she still had safety concerns as they were
the most exposed. Mrs. Dove asked if background checks were done on all employees as she
had concern for her children and Mr. Tyrell stated yes, they did background checks.



Mike Smothers, 108 Anderson Park Drive, asked about the maintenance on the trucks and
equipment. Mr. Tyrell explained basic maintenance would be done on the mowers in the
building, but the trucks would be taken to a shop for maintenance.

Jay Dove, 103 Anderson Park Drive, asked if anyone had considered what this business would
do to the neighboring property values. He stated business is good for everyone but had concerns
about his property value being affected. Member Redd noted the building already existed and
has been commetrcially zoned for years. She felt that any improvements to the building would
only increase property values. Member Redd stated the Board had to make sure this request met
the guidelines, but they were not able to consider any affect it would have on property values.
Attorney Bartholomew agreed as there were no experts on pro' _erty value here to testify.

Mr. Dove also expressed concerns about fuel leaks.

Chairman Flowers opened the floor for 1ebuttdls to opposmg testlmony There were no rebulttals,

Chairman Flowers wanted to confirm all ev1dence had been entered into the record. Hurd stated
Staff Findings was Youngsvillel, Andrew Thomas Jr, testimony was Youngsville2, the
apphcatlon packet was NCTurfCalel the map was NCTurfCacm and Mr. Ty1 ell’s testimony

Testlmony

MOTION:
HUEGEL STEVE HUEGEL, ANGELA WEYMOUTH WENDY
SMOTHERS, MIKE SMOTHERS, JULIE DOVE, AND JAY DOVE AS
OPPOSING TESTIMONY

The m0t10n was made by Mem _e : Stallmgé .and was seconded by Member Johnson. The motion
passed: unammously k- E

Chalrman I‘lowers asked if there was any more discussion or questions.

MOTION: TO CLOSE 'I‘HE COLLECTION OF EVIDENCE PORTION OF THE
HEARING .

The motion was made by Member Hedlund and was seconded by Member Redd. The motion
passed unanimously.

Chairman Flowers opened the deliberation section of the Hearing for the Board. Member
Hedlund asked for clarification concerning the outdoor storage being the only reason a CUP was
needed, and Chairman Flowers stated yes.

Member Redd asked if the fence would become an issue and Thomas reiterated, they would be
able to install a fence that was up to 75% solid.




Member Johnson asked for clarification on what was considered outdoor storage. Thomas stated
the mulch and tanks would be considered outdoor storage and Thomas added that anything
without wheels would be considered outdoor storage. He clarified that parking was not
considered outdoor storage.

Chairman Flowers asked Mr. Tyrell if he had any concerns about the proposed conditions and
M. Tyrell stated he did not.

The first proposed condition was that all exterior lighting be pointed towards the property and
lumens cannot be increased outside of the property line. Cordeiro asked if lumens had already
been measured and Thomas stated they have not. Cordelro stated that would need to be taken
care of.

The second proposed condition was that fencing shall be at least 75% impermeable. Thomas
read Ordinance 206.10.1 stating that: No fence more than three (3) fee in height, nor retaining
wall more than five (5) feet in height which is more than seventy-five (75) percent solid may be
placed in any front yard including along the side lot line to the front of any-principal buildings,
unless approved by the Youngsville Board of Commissioners; as a buffer in accordance with
Section 207.6 of this Ordinance. Attorney Bartholomew stated the ordinance Sounds like the
Board would need to approve the fence if they wanted to go over the 75%. Member Redd asked
if the vinyl slats would only be on the front and sides and Mr. . Tyrell stated there will be vinyl
slats on the front, but the sides would have screening as well as the vinyl slats. When asked,
Janice Pearce, 309 N Nassau Street, stated she would rather have landscaping along her property
line. After a brief discussion, it was decided that fencmg with slats should be installed on the
north and east sides of the property. Mr. Tyrell clarlﬁed that fencing with slats would be facing
Fleming Road and the Anderson Park Subdwlswn He also wanted clarification on vegetation
versus slats, Chairman Flowers amended the proposed condition to “fencing with slats and/or
screening along the north and east sides”; - Attorney Bartholomew noted the conditions as
foliows 1) All lighting must pomt 1nwards and Iumens at the property line must not be 1n01eased
and east 51des of the property Mr Tyrell stated he did not have any problems with the proposed
conditions.

Conditions:

1. All lightiﬁg'-mu_st_pdfht inwards and lumens at the property line must not be increased
from current levels

Approved? 5 Yes 0 No

2. That fencing with slats and/or screening shall be installed on the north and east sides
of the property

Approved? 5  Yes 0 No



Attorney Bartholomew read the Findings of Facts.

1.

710.1.1 The proposed use will comply with all of the dimensional and other standards
which this ordinance applies to all users? 5 ayes/ 0 nays

710.1.2 Access roads or entrance and exit drives are or will be suitable in size and
properly located to ensure automotive and pedestrian friendly safety and convenience,
traffic flow, and control and access in case of fire or other emergency. 5 ayes/ 0 nays

710.1.3 Off-street parking, loading, refuse, and other se_p_vi:pe areas are located so as to be
safe, convenient, allow for access in case of emergency, and to minimize economic glare,
odor, and other impacts on adjoining piopertles in th 'general neighborhood. 5 ayes /0
nays B RSt

710.1.4 Utilities, schools, fire, police and. other pubhc and prlvate facilities and service
will be adequate to handle the ploposed use 5ayes/Onays

710.1.5 The location and arrangement of the 'use of the site, screenmg, buffermg,
landscapmg, and pedestrian ways harmonize w1th ad301n1ng properties and the general
area and minimize adverse lmpacts 5 ayes /0 nays

710.1.6 The type, size and 1nter151ty of the proposed use mcludmg such consideration as
hours of operation and number of people who_are hkely to utilize or be attracted to use,
will not have sr.gmﬁcant adverse 1mpact on adjommg propemes or the neighborhood. 5
ayes/Onays: = = E : i

Attorney Bar tholomew Stéited the Conditional Use Permit for North Carolina Turf Care has been
approved with two. conditions: 1AL 11ght1ng must pomt inwards and lumens at the property line
must not be mcreased from current levels and. 2) that fencing with slats and/or screening shall be
1nstalled__ on the north and east 31des of the property’

The next ltem on the agenda was Reports and Other Business. There was no comment.

The meeting adjoum_qd at 8:05 pm







Town of Youngsville
Memorandum

To: Town Board (in its capacity as the Zoning Board of Adjustment)

From: Erin Klinger, Planning and Zoning Officer

cC: Bob Clark, Planning Director

Date: January 31, 2020

Re: Consider a Special Use Permit Application, # SUP-191119
(Tax Parcel Numbers 005293 and 044911)

Encl: (1) Plan Set — Washington Manor Preliminary Plan

Item: Consider an application #191119 filed by Hurt and Coggins, LLC, to request a Special
Use Permit for property on South College Street (Tax Parcel Numbers 005293 and 044911) to
construct an 144-unit multi-family apartment complex.

fshington Manor Apartments

" Site Location 11.04 acres +/

The preceding aerial view (2017) shows the subject of the Special Use Permit request, two
parcels that combine for a total of approximately 11 acres (around 479,000 square feet) east of
South College Street and west of the CSX railroad.

Page 10of 3
134 US 1A South, Youngsville, NC 27596 Telephone: 919-925-3401 Fax: 919-925-3402



Town of Youngsville memorandum dated 2/4/2020
SUBJECT: Washington Manor Apartments

Request:
The applicant, Hurt and Coggins, LLC, is requesting a Special Use Permit to build an 144-unit
multi-family apartment complex on two tracts that total approximate 11 acres.

See Exhibit A: Application date 11/19/2019 with Site Plan.

Pre-application Conferences:

The applicant conferred with the Town of Youngsville Planning Department prior to submission
of the application. Comments from Planning Staff are provided below for your information. The
applicant presented several designs to Planning Staff over the course of review. The most recent
version of the site plan was revised to accommodate suggestions by staff and the Technical
Review Committee,

Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:
The site is surrounded by single-family zoning of varying densities, with the northern boundary
of the site bordered by Town-owned property.

North - Vacant, Civic

South — Vacant, Single-Family Residential-3

East — Vacant, Single-Family Residential-3

West — frontage on South College Street — Single-Family Residential-2

Technical Review Committee Comments:

Comments from NCDOT:

An eastbound left turn lane with 50 feet of full storage and appropriate tapers as well as an
eastbound right turn lane with 100 feet of full storage with appropriate tapers will be required on
Holden Road at College Street. THIS WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE
CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLANS ONCE THE SPECIAL USE PERMIT HAS BEEN
APPROVED.

Comments from Franklin County Public Utilities:

Water and sewer are not available currently for the proposed Washington Manor Apartments.
Plans and Engineer’s water system analysis will have to be submitted to FCPU for review in
order to provide water and sewer to the proposed site. A water allocation application will need to
be submitted as well. THE ENGINEER HAS INDICATED THAT ONCE THE SPECIAL
USE PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED, THEY WILL MEET WITH FCPU IN ORDER
TO DETERMINE THE BEST SOLUTION FOR PROVIDING WATER AND SEWER
TO THIS PROJECT.

Page 2 of 3



Town of Youngsville memorandum dated 2/4/2020
SUBJECT: Washington Manor Apartments

Comments from Youngsville Fire Department:

K-Flex USA is within 3000 feet of the proposed project which is of concern and should be
considered as a potential hazard, should their chemical inventories have off-site consequences if
released. The facility is required by federal law to maintain risk management plans to effectively
manage off-site consequences and exercise those plans; however, residential encroachment on
industrial properties is never advisable by YFD. Additionally, we would like to see a fire hydrant
installed in each parking lot proposed for a total of 2 fire hydrants. We would also respectfully
ask the developerto consider installation of sprinkler systems in the apartment homes to include
a common attic space. AN AMENDED PLAN WITH A FIRE HYDRANT IN THE
NORTHERN PARKING LOT HAS BEEN RESUBMITTED TO ADDRESS THIS
COMMENT.

Comments from Planning Staff:

The Technical Review Committee made comments on the preliminary plan and those comments
have been addressed. If the Special Use Permit is approved, then the applicant will prepare a full
set of detailed construction plans for review.

Planning Board Action:

The Planning Board met January 14, 2020 in consideration of the Special Use Permit application.
The board passed the following motion: TO MAKE A FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION
TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT TO APPROVE A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION (SUP-191119) MADE BY HURT AND COGGINS, LLC TO
CONSTRUCT A MULTI-FAMILY APARTMENT COMPLEX ON SOUTH COLLEGE
STREET, YOUNGSVILLE, NC, PROVIDED THAT ADJUSTMENTS RECOMMENDED
BY NCDOT AND FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES ARE MET.

The motion was made by Member Scott Anderson, seconded by Member Janice Pearce, and
unanimously approved.

Page 3 of 3




Case Number

Date Received .

REQ!‘:.‘ e oy b O il

Town of Youngsville
SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
Applicant Name(s) HURT & COGGINS LLC
2475 HURT DRIVE
ROCKY MOUNT NC 27804

Contact Name and Maliling Address MICHAEL HURT
2475 HURT DRIVE

ROCKY MOUNT NC 27804

Contact Phone Number (_252 ) 714-3710 (CELL)
Contact Phone Number (_252 )_443-0735 (OFFICE)

Contact Fax Number (292 ) 443-4705
Contact Email Address MICHAELHURT@DANCOBUILDERSINC.COM

Location /Street address of proposed use SOUTH COLLEGE STREET YOUNGSVILLE

Tax Parcel # 005293

Proposed use _ (0) 24-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING




Town of Youngsville
Special Use Permit Application

Boards of Adjustment in North Carolina function as a quasi-judicial body.
Therefare, ex parte contact between applicants, other interested person, or their
respective representatives and members of the Board is inappropriate and not
permilted.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING AN APPLICATION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

1.

OTE:

The applicant for a special use permit must complete this application in full. The application must
be signed by the property owner(s) or their authorized representative (See page 7). This
application will not be processed unless all information requested is provided.

In order to be considered by the Board of Adjustment, applications must be submitted to the
Community Development Department at least twenty (20) working days prior to the meeting.

The Board's quarterly meetings are held on the first Thursday of each February, May, August and
November. The Board meets in the Youngsville Community Bullding, located at 115 E. Main
Street at 7:00 PM.

For additional Information or assistance, call the Town of Youngsville Planning Department at
(919)556-5073.

The filing fee for each application is set out in the Schedule of Zoning and Development Fees
Town of Youngsville (adopted August 1, 2017) (Currently $500.00 fiat fee).

A digital version (PDF) and five (5) paper copies of an accurate plot plan of the property in
question must accompany the application. The plot plan shall be on paper having a size of
between 8 1/2" x 11" minimum up to 30" x 42" maximum {folded) and a scale of 1" - 200' or
larger. The plot plan will include all requested information on pages 3-6

A pre-application conference is suggested prior to submission of the application to review design
concepts with the Staff.

These are minimum submission requirements. The Board of Adjustment reserves the
right to require additional information where such submission is necessary to insure
compliance with applicable criteria in the individual case. The applicant is encouraged to
submit additional information if desired.

The special use permit will expire six (6) months from the date of issuance if zoning
compliance permit, building permit, or site plan approval is not obtained.



Part 3 - Multi-Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Checkiist

{Must be completed)

Site Plan Cheoklist

A PRI APPLICATION BUBMISSION conference with the Zoning Administrator is recommended to go over
the foHowing information. Whether a pre-application conference is held or not the application shall inelude n
preject snmniary:

Yes | No
or
N/A

Projoot Bunanary

X

Bize dnd location of the parcel proposed fox development as e planned developinent and yihases;

Proposed gross residentinl density and/or the amount of nonresidentinl squaye footage for the
proposed planned devolopment

Not density of individual aress and type within PUD

NA

Number of lots by type with typical plot plan(s) and minkmum/average/maximum lot siees
exgluding road right-of-ways

A concept plan showing genoral Iand uses proposed for {be planned developmont including
Tocation, aesengs, park, open space aveas and soliool sites, if applicable;

NA

Nuwuber of acres and location of lund within the parcel proposed for development as o planned
development within o Watorshed Protection Overlny distriot, flood plain, distriot, or other (as
applicable)

A schematio desoription of utility and transporiation efvoulation improvements for the FUD and
conteotivity 1o oxternal systems '

"Total Iength and typicnl profiles of proposed public and/or private roads

Waler systéin (town, privatefndividualiother pablic)

Bewer Bystern Ctown, privatedindividund/other public)

General Legend/Title Block

Scale (written and graphie)

North arrow

Owner’s e applicant’s paracs

Engineer/Surveyor/Architects names, addresses, phone nambers or individualefirm preparing
various elements of the plan

Vieinity map

Froject nume (include phise name/oumber, if applicable)

Title of map

Date md version date(s)




Part 3 — Multi-Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Ghecklist

{Must be completed)

Mastor Plan Cheoklist

Yen

No
or
N/A

FPlan Detaila

Contowss at no more than two fect (2 intervals

Location of esisting ponds, lakes or water courses and direotions of fiow

Outside boundaries of the proposed project with bearings and distances

Approximate location of 200-vear fiood hazard ine, if opplicable

Location of existing roads with rights-of-way, essements, bridges, water fentuves, culverts,
uttlities, strnotures, ofo.

Location of proposed ponds and lakes shown with approximate elevation, and proposedl alterations
to existing wator conrses

Names of adjoining proporty owners or subdivisions

Proposed use of cach bullding within the site

Xhe Blse 3 XX |x

Proposed location of lof Hines and approxinmte lengths

Proposed blockAof numlors

NA

Bize of lots

Proposed opan spuces, conservation areas, or eomumon area elearly shown and labeled (Amount and
parcentage of total acrenges)

Proposed water system (Franklin County or Private) improvements including approximate
{ocation of propesed waterlines and fire hydrants

Proposed sewer system (Franklin Connty of Private) improvements including approsimate
locatton of proposed sower lines nnd pump stations

Location of nearest water supply polnt for fire protection and location of proposed dry hydrants, if
uot sorved by a pnllic water systam

Water supply watershed boundaries (if applicable), zoning distriet lines, fire district Hues and
manicipal, B, or connty boundaries, if applicable

Locotion and approximate layoul of recrention area, elub honses, pedestrian civenlation, mail
delivery points, security points, fences (existing aml proposed)

Propesed buffers (focation and éype)

X OPX I s [ X

Proposed dvainage changes (enlvert locations, length, size, type, drainage easemonts
(existing/proposed)

NA

Location of lots or parcels reserved for future development (phases), utility stations, publicjprivate
parks, schools, clrurchies, and non-zesidontial, if applicable

Cuorrent voning and proposed reguiired building sethacks or build-to lines shown or Inbeled

NCDOT driveway permit required?

Watershed

w | > | XX

Tree preservation plan




Part; 3 — Multi-Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Checkligt

(Must be completed)

| Master Plan Checklist

Yes

No
or
N/A

Plan Details

Setback froin external perimnecter of any proposed buililing skie within the PUD

Setback from porennial stream(s), if applicable

Location, design and materiols of all proposed sidewalks and/walking/bicycle trails

Arpangioment of plant material (existing and proposed)

RoadUinculation Delails

Location of proposed strectsiroads showing rights-of-ways (publicjprivate), approximnte finished
roadl grades, approximate curveligiment

NODOT driveway permit(s) ingress/egress arrangements to town streefs and evidence of
preliinacy ogency review and comments or permils proposed, in process, or geoured

Cross-section of typical street for ench proposed road olassification used with proposed design
standards of paving, base, rond width, vight-of-way width, shonlder width, eneb & gutior, and ditch
slops ‘

All roads or sectionis of reads with dead-ends or eul-de-sac and lengths

Location and design of proposed enfry gates, if applicable

Intorsections at 60 degres angles or gréatér and site drinngles

Bridges and easements

Proposed ronds, Innes, and alley names and approval from Maysvilleffones County addressing
anthorily (private/public)

Traffic control measmyes

Proposed street lighting and whether undergronnd or sbove ground power npd utility supplier

Proposed on-street and off-strest parking and loading zones

Other Information

Applichﬁon Form {illed ont and signed hy ¢wner/applicant/agont

Fees paid

Master Plan (or Phasedl sections) f-sets fnlt sized copies, 2 redueed size copes (np to T17X 177) anil
PDT or JPEG digital.

Where conueetion to public or communily water or sower systeins are requived or proposed, the
applicant shall subimit a Totter from the apprapriate review anthorities indicating that water
sndlor sewer svitem has sufficient expacity ond Is available for the proposed development

List any additionsl attachments(s) below: (i applicable)




Part 8 — Multi-Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Checklist

{Must be completed)
Maester Plen Cheoklist
Yes (1:.0 Othor Information (oon't)
N/A

The following information shall be provided or otherwise addvessed in writing by submittal

X deadline of the application for Plaoning Board review and consideration; however, the Planning
Board may conditionally recomnmend approval subject to recaipt of snel toformation if it is not
avullable ut the time of the Planniog Board veview:

X Additional information as required fo adequately explain the character or services of the proposed
development

Fioal approval of plans for propoesed water and sowor systoms

% | Lrosion and sedimentation control plan appreval from the State on evidence that submission has
been xeade or certification that no plan is required

X__| Any other approvals as required by Federal, State, o Local Agencles

Note: Any waived itom(g) or conditions] approvals must be decumented

Application completed sud subinitied by: Date;
OFFICIAL USE

Date Received ___/ __/

Feo Paid $

Pre- Application Submission meoting with staffheld ___/ /1
Schednled For cousideration:
Plooning Board ___ /. /

Recommendation (____approved __ approved with reconunended conditions ____ denied)

—.. Planning Board yeport and consisiency statements (as applicable) with approved Offivial Plaus (land nse,

transportation, cfe.)
—_Becommended conditions
sign posted date ___ Noticesmmiled

BOOBOA Hearing Date L.

(__ _approved___ approved with couditions ____denied Special Use Permit Order Filed (dnte)




_ for item (a) below, the applicant must state all facts and attach any supporting documents
that appiicant asseris the parcel complies with the zoning ordinances and policies. IT IS NOT
SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the application doés not violate the zoning policies.

for item (b) below the applicant must state how the use complies with or conforms to the
General Land Use Plan. 1T IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the use complies with the Land Use
Plan."

for Item {c) below, the applicant must state how the use will not be detrimeéntal to health
and safety and attach any documents the appllcant asserts supports the proposed use.

for Item (d) beiow, the applicant must state how the use wiil not be detrimental to the
general public welfare,

for item {e) below, the applicant must state how the use will not be detrimentai to the
current uses of the property or surrounding propertiés and attach any documents that are claimed
to support the facts stated, IT IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the use will not be detrimental”.

for item {f) below, the applicant must state the facts to support how the use will not injure
the property or cause injury to the value of the property or surrounding property. IT IS NOT
SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the use will not injury the property.”

for Item (g) below, the applicarit must state how the tise will not be a nulsance or create a
hazard.

Just putting “yes” is not a sufficlent response for any of the statements. This is a quasi-
judicial hearing and it Is the responsibility of the applicant to demionstrate that thelr appltcauon
will meat or satisfy all the ordinance requirements , o

If tha application does not comply with these requirements, it will be deemed mcomplete
and retumed to the applicant to provide the requested information. A general statement or
generalfzed conclusionfopinion is not sufficlent to satisfy this requirement.

NOTE: These are minimum submission requirements. The Board of Adjustment reserves the
right fo require additional information where such submission is necessary to insure
compliance with applicable criteria In the individual case. The applicant is encouraged to
submit additiona! Information If desired.

- The conditional use permit will expire six (6) months from the date of lssuance if zoning
compliance permit, buliding permit, or site' p!an approval i$ hot obtained.




The Youngsville Zoning Ordinance imposes the following General Restrictions on the use
requested by the applicant. Under each reguirement the applicant should explain, with reference to
attached plans, where applicable, how the proposed use satisfies these requirements. Answers should
be supported by facts when possible.

Tha Board of Adjustment may grant permission for the establishment of a listed special use if the Board

finds from the evidence produced after a study of the complete record that:

(a) Conditions and Specifications, That the proposed use meets all required conditions and i
specifications of the Zoning Ordinance and policies of the Town for submission of a special use
permit. Such conditions and specifications include but are not limited to the following:

1. Al applicable specific conditions pertaining to the proposed use have been or will
be satisfied.

2. Access roads or entrance and exit drives are or will be sufficient in size and
properly located to ensure aufomotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and conlro! and access in case of fire or other emergency.

3. Off-strest paiking, loading, refuse and other service areas are located so as to be
safe, convenient, allow for access in an emergency and to minimize economic,
glare, odor and other Impacts on adjoining properties and properties in the
general nelghborhood.

4.  Utilitles, schools, fire, police and other necessary public and private facilities and
services will be adequate to handle the proposed use,

6. The location and arrangement of the use of the site, screening, buffering,
landscaping and pedestian ways harmonize with adjoining properties and the
genaral ates and minlmize adverse Impacts,

6. The type, size and intensily of the proposed use, including stich considerations
as the hours of operalion and numbers of people who are likely to utillize or be
attracted to the use, will not have significant adverse impacts on adjoining

properties or the nelghborhood.
To my fonwlechy Mo l&///;./ Sk gflyﬂr/w
W peks ,7“/( ﬁwwL/ Zonbs  (Tyuitments 4 MHJ
See olehils /Ammdco/

(b) Comprehensive Plan. That the proposed use is in general conformity with the Comprehensive
Land Use Plan of the Town and its extraterritorial jurisdiction.

7Le M;{/ L T (/V/ /M%fm'z(q
""// i (‘OM Use p/m‘/{ 7‘0!»'«: v
Exchretert borse]  Tosdidion




{c) Health and Safety. That the proposed use will not adversely affect the health and safety of
persons reslding or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use.

Such heallh and gafely constdemtions include but are not limited to the following
The safe. and. conuentent Iocation of all on»site parkfng and dnves

1.
. 2. The existing vehicular traffic on area streets, °
3 The condition and capacity of area streets which wif) prowde access tothe
4.
5

proposed deévelopmant.
* The visibility afforded to both pedestnans and operators of motor vehicles both

on-slte and off-site.
The reasonably anticipated increase in vehicular traffic generated by the

proposed use,
B. The anticipated, existing and designed vehicular and pedestrian movements both

on-site and off-site,
- Praﬁrl': will  gronle SoAf ¢ Lurtniod— pnsdht ferkin
— 4:;}-;.5 velnlf,da-— }w.ﬂﬁ-:o will _wnet bt o
= Lvertd roed Wil ke Slleer. OOT AL (g udMC
Yorewe {emy | — I/eg;[;.‘].‘l.? will be acddiesed ”E’“'D"‘

kudhecs —

(d) Detriment to Public Welfare. That the proposed use will not be detrimental to the public welfare
_orto the use or deveiopment of adjacent properties or other ne:ghborhood uses.

PrvmrL-; Wil Wit ke o ofotrmnte ¥ Pvla\cwwe)ﬂerc

(&) Existing Uses Detiimental. That the proposed use would not be adversely affected by the
existing uses in the area in which it is proposed.

ipf‘.f);ﬁfﬂ%) metfs  Lowrd Zqﬂ%




(f) Injury to Properties or improvements. That the proposed use will not injure, by value or
otherwise, adjoining or abutting property or public improvements in the neighbarhood.

pﬂ'ﬁ”’iL? wifl  nok fﬁg’!&a,'/-tuﬁr afle/ Aﬂ s

Ora? tcl—' pm/f’ff'z Letdras A
" UNC shoe] b Grrtmnd— £eperts

(g)  Nuisance or Hazard. That the proposed use will not constitute a nulsance or hazard. Such
nuisance or hazard considerations Incliide but are not limited to the following:

1. The number of persons who can reasonably be expected to frequent or attend
the establishment at any one time.

The intensity of the proposed use in relation fo the !ntenslty of adjolning and area
uses,

The visual impact of the proposed use. : ‘

The method of operation or other physical activitles of the proposed use.

The noise; odor; smoke; dust; emissions of gas, particles, solids or other
objectionable or toxic characteristics which are proposed or that can reasonably
be expected o be a result of the operation of the proposed use.

8, The danger of fire or explosion.

oaw N

Ay Muisences  er /-/:zerr/a «ssw‘rwﬁf/ .,/C'wu/—
/)Nﬁ-f’rﬁv 5»«/(/ uJ»— '

| certify that all the information presented by me in this application Is accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | authorize the Town of Youngsville to place a sign on the property in
question, for alerting the general public of my request,

Wy R *WL/ 7

Print Name Signature of Applicant Dale

Print Name Signature of Applicant Date




Town of Youngsville

Post Office Box 190, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596
Phone: 919.925.3401 | Fax: 919.925.3402

February 4, 2020
RE: Special Use Permit Application, Hurt and Coggins, LLC

1. A Notice of Evidentiary Hearing was sent to adjoining property owners (see attached list) on
January 22, 2020, to inform them of the Evidentiary Hearing scheduled for February 6, 2020 at
7:00 p.m. at the Youngsville Community House to hear comments on a Special Use Permit
Application submitted by Hurt and Coggins, LLC, for the property on South College Street to
construct an 144-unit multi-family apartment complex.

2. The Evidentiary Hearing Notice signs were posted on January 22, 2020.

g
S
Erin Klinger

Planning and Zoning Officer

Page 10of 3



SUP #191119 dated 2/4/2020
Confirmation of Notice

Town of Youngsville
Post Office Box 190, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596
Phone: 919.925.3401 | Fax: 919.925.3402

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Youngsville Board of Adjustment will hold a quasi-judicial Public Hearing on February 6,
2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the Youngsville Community House located at 115 E. Main Street,
Youngsville, NC in consideration of the following application:

X Special Use Permit Application

Applicant: Hurt & Coggins, LLC

Location: The east side of South College Street, south of West Railroad Street.

Parcel ID #: 005293 and 044911 Total Acreage: 11.04

The proposed use of this property is for a 144-unit multi-family apartment complex.

The applications and maps may be reviewed at Youngsville Town Hall, 134 US 1-A South,
between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.

Page 2 of 3



SUP #191119 dated 2/4/2020
Confirmation of Notice

ADJOINERS FOR WASHINGTON MANOR APARTMFENTS

PIN 1852-46-3360 Applicant

Town of Youngsville Huzrt and Coggins, LIC
P.G. Box 190 2475 Hurt Drive
Youngsville, NC 27596 Rocky Mount, NC 27804

PIN 1852-46-8378
Town of Youngsville
P.O. Box 190
Youngsville, NC 27596

PIN 1852-45-8219
Jesse E. Preddy, Jr.
145 Ozk Ridge Road
Franklinton, NC 27525

Page 30of 3



§ j

]
]

wf s e | el v | SINGNIHYAY HONVIN NOLONIHSYM |

i i
S~ PAEA SR O

k4 G2 e g o Yrk) oy - banad sau ke - 5T on) - pfis s g

BUFOBD 1FJ0N ‘AUNOD UpUR
‘opuetuno), ‘e eBored wnog
fr UBtd Yoleds

Vv
e A

a1

[T
wnherg

[EEHTET]

any

N

Bupsouibul

£d
EE
iz

s

[ ﬁumemng'

v'd 's3lpIo0ssy Apo jobw

5NN I L FOLT DN 1S

ot ——
Buuinig

2ouBAaAUO) 1O UOIONIISUOD
loj pash 2q o} JON
NV Td AHYNINIT3Yd

pe

L

-—

(oG] I~
B0 1o

N

[Mun/5 T} ST 1pdpunetd unpeg
{Wooipad Z) PPt UM 4O B TR0
:93ads uadg

feady (2101

wuEg s

bt
//hu_.._._ﬁ .

W u/
e

=2

_._wms_ go!um....w pasod

)

AL Ry

urews Junsie 03 1IIUB0D
03 LHeW Jagepy pasedold

TR i Vavs = Ge ARy

%L§ v

SR

e







Town of Youngsville
Memorandum

To:  Town Board (in its capacity as the Zoning Board of Adjustment)
From: Erin Klinger, Planning and Zoning Officer

CC:  Bob Clark, Planning Director

Date: January 31, 2020

Re:  Consider a Special Use Permit Application, # SUP-191119-2
Encl: (1) Plan Set — Hampton Village Addition Preliminary Plan

Item: Consider an application #191119-2 filed by Hurt and Coggins, LLC, to request a Special
Use Permit for property on Highway 96 (Tax Parcel Numbers 034130 and 028165) to construct a
48-unit addition to an existing multi-family apartment complex.

1034:13.0

|
B«
Hampton Villagl Addition
SiteLocation 3 acres +/-

The preceding aerial view (2017) shows the subject of the Special Use Permit request, two
parcels that combine for a total of approximately 3 acres (around 131,000 square feet) northeast
of Highway 96 and adjacent to the existing Hampton Village apartment complex.

Page 1 0of 3




Town of Youngsville memorandum dated 2/4/2020
SUBJECT: Hampton Village Addition

Request:

The applicant, Hurt and Coggins, LLC, is requesting a Special Use Permit to build a 48-unit
addition to an existing multi-family apartment complex on two tracts that total approximately 3
acres,

See Exhibit A: Application dated 11/19/2019 with Site Plan.

Pre-application Conferences:

The applicant conferred with the Town of Youngsville Planning Department prior to submission
of the application. Comments from Planning Staff are provided below for your information. The
applicant presented several designs to Planning Staff over the course of review. The most recent
version of the site plan was revised to accommodate suggestions by staff and the Technical
Review Committee,

Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning:

The site is bordered by the existing Hampton Village apartment complex and Youngsville Fire
Department to the north and commercial development across Wolfpack Lane. The lot to the east
is vacant. The Sirchie campus is to the south across Highway 96.

North - Vacant, Civic

South — frontage along Highway 96 — Mixed-Use-2
East — frontage along Wheaton Avenue — Mixed-Use-2
West — frontage along Wolfpack Lane — Mixed-Use-2

Technical Review Committee Comments:

Comments from NCDOT:

An eastbound left turn lane with 100 feet of full storage and appropriate tapers on NC 96 at
Wolfpack Lane is required. THIS WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE
CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PLANS ONCE THE SPECIAL USE PERMIT HAS BEEN
APPROVED.

Comments from Franklin County Public Utilities:

Water and sewer are available for the proposed Hampton Village Apartments. No water
allocation has been approved by Franklin County for this project. THE ENGINEER HAS
NOTED THAT THE DEVELOPER IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON THEIR
ALLOCATION APPLICATION.

Page 2 of 3



Town of Youngsville memorandum dated 2/4/2020
SUBJECT: Hampton Village Addition

Comments from Youngsville Fire Department:

Like the Meadow Park Villas project (Sirchie land) in early 2018, we would advise against
adding any further residential occupancies along the industry on Jeffrey Way, specifically
Southern Lithoplate, due to the hazards associated with the chemicals used on site. Additionally,
we would like to see a fire hydrant installed on the proposed water main between the two
building on the north side of the property. We would also respectfully ask the developer to
consider installation of sprinkler systems in the apartment homes to include a common attic
space. AN AMENDED PLAN WITH A FIRE HYDRANT ADDED WHERE THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT REQUESTED HAS BEEN RESUBMITTED TO ADDRESS THIS
COMMENT.

Comments from Planning Staff:
The Technical Review Committee made comments on the preliminary plan and those comments

have been addressed. If the Special Use Permit is approved, then the applicant will prepare a full
set of detailed construction plans for review.

Planning Board Action:

The Planning Board met January 14, 2020 in consideration of the Special Use Permit application.
The board passed the following motion: TO MAKE A FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION
TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT TO APPROVE A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION (SUP-191119-2) MADE BY HURT AND COGGINS, LLC FOR THE
EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING HAMPTON VILLAGE APARTMENT COMPLEX
ON THE CORNER OF HIGHWAY 96 AND WOLFPACK LANE.

The motion was made by Member Janice Pearce, seconded by Member Hank Lindwall, and
unanimously approved.

Page 3 of 3




Town of Youngsville
Special Us_e Permit Application

Boards of Adjustment in North Carolina function as a quasi-judicial bady.

Therefore, ex parte contact between applicants, other interested person, or their
respective representatives and members of the Board is inappropriate and not
permitted.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING AN APPLICATION FOR A GONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

1.

The applicant for a special use permit must complete this application in full. The application must
be signed by the property owner(s) or their authorized representative (See page 7). This
application will not be processed unless all information requested is provided.

In order to be considered by the Board of Adjustment, applications must be submitted to the
Community Development Department at least twenty (20) working days prior to the meeting.

The Board’s quarterly meetings are held on the first Thursday of each February, May, August and
November. The Board meets in the Youngsville Community Bullding, located at 115 E. Main
Street at 7:00 PM.

For additional information or assistance, call the Town of Youngsville Planning Department at
(919)556-5073.

The filing fee for each application is set out in the Schedule of Zoning and Development Fees
Town of Youngsville (adopted August 1, 2017) (Currently $500.00 flat fee).

A digital version (PDF) and five (6) paper copies of an accurate plot plan of the property in
question must accompany the application. The plot plan shall be on paper having a size of
between 8 1/2" x 11" minimum up to 30" x 42" maximum (folded) and a scale of 1" - 200" or
larger. The plot plan will include all requested information on pages 3-6

A pre-application conference s suggested prior to submission of the application to review design
concepts with the Staff.

These are minimum submission requirements. The Board of Adjustment reserves the
right to require additional information where such submission is necessary to insure
compliance with applicable criteria in the individual case. The applicant is encouraged to
submit additional information if desired.

The special use permit will expire six (6) months from the date of issuance if zoning
compliance permit, building permit, or site plan approval is not obtained.




Case Number

Date Recelved

Town of Youngsville
SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant Name(s) H&C LLC

RECEIVED NOV 19:200

2475 HURT DRIVE

ROCKY MOUNT NC 27804

Contact Name and Mailing Address MICHAEL HURT

2475 HURT DRIVE

ROCKY MOUNT NC 27804

Contact Phone Number (_252 ) 714-3710 (CELL)
Contact Phone Number (_252 ) _443-0735 (OFFICE)

Contact Fax Number (__ 292 ) 443-4705
Contact Email Address MICHAELHURT@DANCOBUILDERSINC.COM

Location /Street address of proposed use _0TMer of hwy 96 and Wolfpack Lane

Tex Parcel#¢ 034130 and 028165

Proposed use __(2) 24-UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING




NOTE: If the parson who is requesting the Board of Adjustment to take action on a particular piece of
properly is not the owner of the property and does not have a binding option to purchase he
property, then the actual owner(s) of the tand must complete this form, if the person who is
requesting the Board of Adjustment to take action on a particular piece of property Is the twner of

the property or has a binding option to purchase the property, please disregard this form. Attach

a copy of the option to purchase iFthe applicant has a binding option to purchase the

property,

I \We ?29 Lsam’:,&.}} O/)(I)r.ﬂ‘%‘ ¥ /V((Jufn [WESY _Alur‘k am /are the owner(s) of the

property located at CY( 0 L(j}z\{.uk \/\}O\QW L_D) (_%Ou/‘\géli_u,ﬂ JDC,.
1 /e hereby authorize cb&y—\ p() "R{ l / CJ(" Sy }&l)n(‘ .

to eppear by consent before the Youngsville Board of Adjustment in order to ask for a conditional use
permif fo

builel 0 pactrvedct: Corvplue (s i)

at this location. | AWe understand that the special use permit, if granted, is permanent and runs with the
land unless otherwise conditioned, | AVe authorize the To

wnt of Youngsville to advertise and present this
matter in my four name as the owner of the property.

if there are any questions, you may contact% befl: J’*] (‘ RGNS
address, (O

atmy
JJ
QYNB ) DD “Rpeku Nt OO0 3190l
or by felephone at { gﬂié 177 MLA -‘L&J?b or email address
Cl,c(lm,m%} n@ @, chn(:c OLL H ers| NC . Ao
Resg 4
M 4}’ (8-
< Owner (/ Date

Owne Da-t’e -
Mosi Couaty, North Carolinz

I certify that the following person(s) personally appeared before me this day, each

acknowledging to me that he or she voluntarily signed the foregoing document for the purpose
stated therein and, in the capacity, indicated:

Daie: { &~ J*/g Wﬁ%ﬁ)

Notary Public
\\!lllillmg‘l .
(Official S@%@‘p\ ESﬁ;é”i% My commission expires: __/ 2~/ 9~ [/

iy,
Z
2
3>
e 7]
u<
T

Mtti ™

<\Q§
* N,

nq N
Dt SH COURNS
”""fﬁlll!ii%\““\‘

Page 12 0f 12







Part 8 - Multi- Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Checklist
Site Plan Cheoklist

{Must be completed)

A PRI:-APPLICATION SUBMISSION conference with the Zoning Administrator is recommended to go over

the following information. YWhetlher a pre-application conference is held or not the application shall include n
project summary;

Yes

" No

or
N/A,

Projeot Summary

X

Bize il focution of the parcel proposed fox development as n planned development and phases;

Proposed gross residentin} density and/or the amotnt of ponresidential squaro footage fox the
proposed planned development

Net density of individua} preas and type withiz PUD

NA

Nuinber of lots by typa with typical plot plan(s) and minimnmwiiveragemaximum lot sizes
exoluding road xigitt-of-wayi

A concept plan showing genoral land nses proposed for the planned devolopment including
location, aoreage, park, open space avens and sohool sites, if applicable;

NA

Nmunber of acres and Incation of land within the paxeel proposed for development as o planned
development within a2 Watershed Protection Ovorlay district, Flood plain, districi, or othei (s
. applicable)

A schemntic desoription of ntility and transportation clrenlation iraprovements for the PUD and

conneotivity to externnl systems

Totat length and typical profiles of yroposed public and/or private ronds

Waler sysfem (town, privateindividnalother public)

Bewer Systern (town, privatedndividual/other public)

Genoral Legond/Titlo Block

Scale (written and graphic)

North srrow

Owner'’s and applionnt’s names

EngincerSurveyor/Architects names, addresses, phore numbers or individunls/firm preparing
varions elements of the plan

Vielnity map

Project numo (include phase nume/number, if applicable)

Title of mnp

Date nud version doteds)




Part 3 — Mnlii- Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Checklist

(Must be completed)

Master Plan Checklist

No
or
N/A

FPlan Details

Contours a¢ no more than kwo feet (2) intervala

Location of existing ponds, lakes or water conrses and directions of flow

Outside boundnries of the proposed project with benrings and distances

Approsimate location of 160-vear flond hazard line, if applicable

Location of oxisting roads with rights-of-way, easements, bridges, waler featuves, culverts,
utilities, structures, cte.

Location of proposed ponds and lakes shown with agproximate elevation, and proposell alterations
to existing water conrses

Numes of adjoining propoerty owners or sulddivigions

Proposed nse of each bnflding within the slte

b Pl | XXX

Proposed Jocetion of lot lines and approximate leugths

NA

Proposed blookJot numbars

NA

Bize of lots

Proposed open spuces, conservation areas, or common nrea cloatly shown and labeled (Amount and
percentage of total acrenges)

Proposed water systom (Franklin Conuty or Private) lmprovements inélnding spproximate
location of proposed waterlines and fire hydrants

Proposed sewer system (Franldin Connty of Private) improvements inclnding approximate
Tocation of proposed sewer lines and punip stations

Location of neavest wator supply point for five protection and location of proposed dry hydrands, I
1ot served by a pnblic water syatem

Water supply watershed boundaries (if applicable), zening district Hines, firo district lines and
nsundeipad, FPY, or conndy boundaries, il applicobie

Locetion and approximate layout of recrention nres, club lionses, pedestrian cirenlation, mail
delivery points, security points, fences (existing and proposed)

Proposed buffers (location and type)

XX Ix x| X

Proposedl idvainage changes (cnlverd locations, length, size, type, drainage easoments
{existing/proposed)

NA

Loeation of lots or pareels reserved lor future development (phases), uiility stations, publicjrivate
parks, suhools, elierclies, and non-residential, if applicable

Current zoning anil proposed reqnired building setbacks or build-to lines shown or labeled

NODOT drivewny permit required?

Whterslied

w | x| XX

Tree preservation plim




Part 3 — Multi-Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Chieckllst

(Must be completed)

Master Plan Checllist

Yes

No
or
N/A.

Plan Defails

Betback from external pevimeter of any proposed bnilding site within the PUD

Sethack from perenniul stream(s), if applivable

Location, design and materials of all proposed sidewetks andAvalliicg/biovele trails

Arvangoment of plavt roaterial (existing and proposed)

Road Vivenlation Details

Location of proposed strects/roads showing rights-of-ways (public/private), approximate finished
roid grades, approximate curvelignment

NCDOT driveway permit(s) ingress/egress artangoments to town streets and avidence of
preliminary agency veview and comments or permits proposed, in process, ox securel

Cross-gection of typical street for each proposed readl classification nsed with proposed design
slandards of paving, base, rond width, right-of-way width, shoulder width, curb & gutter, and diteh
slope

All roads or sectionis of rands with dead-ends or cul-de-sac and lengths

Location and desighi of proposéd entry gates, if applicable

Intersections at 00 degree angles of greator and site triangles

Bridges and easements

Proposed rouds, lunes, und alloy names and approval From MaysvilleFones County pddressing
anthoxity (privatepublic)

Traffic control moasnves

Proposed street lighting and whether undergronnd or above ground power and utifity supplier

Proposed on-street and off-gtreot pmlng and loading zones

Other Fnformation

Application Form filled ont and signed by owner/applicani/agent

Fees paid

Mauster Plan (or Phaged sections) 5-sots full sized copies, 2 redncead size copes (up to 11°X 17°) and
PDF ox JPEG digita).

Where connection to public or commaunity wator er gewer systeis are required or proposed, the
applicant shal submit & lotter Trom the appropriate yeview authorities indicating that water
nnd/or sewer system bas sufficient capacity and is available for the proposed development

List any additional attachinents(s) below; (if applicable)

T




Part 3 — Multi-Family, PUD, Cluster Residential Application Submittal Checkiist

{Must be completed)
Mester Plan Checklist
Yes ﬁ' o Other Information (con't)
NA

The following information shall be provided or otherwise addressed in writing by submittal

X deadline of the npplication for Planning Board review and consideration; however, the Planning
Board miny conditionally recorimend approval subjoet to receipt of such information if it is not
avadlable nt the time of the Planning Boaxd review:

X Additionut iuformation us required to adequately explain the ohiaracter or services of the proposed
fevelopment

Fiual approvat of plans for proposed water and sevwer systems

x | Erosion and sedimentation control plan approval from the State on evidence that submission has
been made or cortification that no plan is required

X | Any other approvals as required by Federel, State, or Local Agencles

Note: Any waived item(s) or conditional approvals must ba decumanted

Application completed and mibinitted hy: Date:

OFFICOIAL USE

Date Recoived ____/ _ /
FeePoid®_

Pre-Application Submission meeting withstaff held ___/ /¢
Beheduled for consideration:

Planuing Boand / /

Recommendation {____approved ___ approved with recommended conditions denied)

... Planning Board report and consistency statements (zs spplicable) with approved Official Plans (land nse,
transportation, efe.)

—_ Recommended condilions

sign posted date ______ Nutices mailed
BOOBOA Heaving Date ____ /  /

{___approved___ approved with conditions ___ denied Special Use Permit Ouder Filed (dute)




for item (a} below, the applicant must state all facts and attach any supporting documents
that applicant asserts the parcel complies with the zoning ordinances and policies. IT IS NOT
SUFFICIENT TQ STATE - “the application does not violate thie zoning policies.

for Hem {b) below the applicant must state how the use complies with or conforms to the
General Land Use Pian, IT 1S NOT SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the use complies with the Land Use
Plan"”

for item (c) below, the applicant must state how the use will not be detriméntal to health
and safety and attach any documents the appllcant asserts supports the proposed use.

for Item {d) below, the applicant must state how the use will not be detrimental to the
general public welfare,

for item {¢) beiow, the applicant must state how the use will not be detrimental to the
current uses of the property or surrounding properties and attach any documents that are slalmed
to support the facts stated, IT IS NOT SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the use will not be detrimental®”.

for item (f) below, the applicant must state the facts to support how the use will not Injure
the property or cause injury to the value of the property or surrounding property. IT IS NOT
SUFFICIENT TO STATE - "the use will not injury the property."

for Item (g) below, the applicant must state how the use will not be a nuisance or create a
hazard.

Just putting “yes" is not a sufflclent response for any of the statements. This is a gquasi-
judiclal hearing and it Is the responsibliity of the applicant to demonstrate that their applicaﬂon
_ wlli maet or satisfy ali the ordinance requirements.

If the application does not comply with these requ!remenls it will be deemed incomplete
and returned to the applicant to provide the requested Information. A general statement or
generalized conclusion/opinton is not sufficlent to satisfy this requirement,

NOTE: These are minimum submission requirements. The Board of Adjustment reserves the
right to require additional information where such submission is necessary to insure
compliance with applicable criteria in the individual case. The applicant is encouraged to
submit additional information if desired.

The conditional use permit will expire six {(6) months from the date of issuance If zoning
compilance permit, building permit, or site plan approval is not obtained,




The Youngsville Zoning Qrdinance imposes the following General Restrictions on the use
requested by the applicant. Under each reguirement the applicant should explain, with reference to
aftached plans, where applicable, how the proposed use safisfies these requirements. Answers should
be supported by facts when possible.

The Board of Adjustment may grant permisslon for the establishment of a listed special use if the Board
finds fram the evidence produced after a study of the complete record that;

(a) Conditions and Specifications. That the proposed use meets all required conditions and
specificalions of the Zoning Ordinance and policies of the Town for submission of a special use
permit. Such conditions and specifications include but are not limited to the following:

1.
2.

Pepedy

All applicable specific conditions pertaining to the proposed use have been or will
be safisfied.
Access roads or entrance and exit drives are or will be sufficient In size and
properly focated to ensure automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and confro! and access In case of fire or other emengency.

Off-street parking, loading, refuse and other service areas are located so as to be
safe, convenient, ailow for access in an emergency and to minimize economic,
glare, odor and other impacts on adjoining properties and properties in the
general neighborhood,

Utilittes, schools, fire, police and other necassary public and private facilities and
services will be adequate to handie the proposed use.
The iocation and arrangement of the use of the site, screening, huffering,
{andscaping and pedestiian ways harmonize with adjoining properties and the
general area and minimize adverse impacts.
The type, size and Intensity of the proposed use, including such considerations
as the hours of operalion and numbers of people who are likely to utilize or be
aftracted to the use, will not have significant adverse impacts on adjoining
properties or the nelghborhood.

wieeks #fl g {Afru_/ Lol Fiors & SWrrA'fm/ﬂa

oolliad

W He Za%}j V@ra/.’v\»—(;{s L St cl/c’/t,'/f /ﬂ(‘a(,‘:,/u/

(b) Comprehensive Plan. That the proposed use Is in general conformity with the Comprehensive
Land Use Plan of the Town and its extralerritorial jurisdiction.

(lrpedy  presls . ergnecd [orternita A

Ca;“ﬂ“”l‘}“"“ﬂ/* (,W\/ %4 phr\ ol }i.—}foum

g‘;"ﬁ 0/&/&(/4 Vﬂl‘t"v'ib(’t'/- /lbfl'twlL Zov«f*:\) Ml/{D




(c) Health and Safety. That the proposed use will not adversely affect the health and safety of
persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use.

Such health and safelty considerations include but are not imited to the following:

The safe and convenlent location of all on-site parking and drives.

- The existing vehicular traffic 0n area streets, ‘
The condition and capacity of area streets which will provide access to the
proposed development.
The visibility afforded to both pedestrians and operators of motor vehicles both
on-site and off-site,
The reasonably anticipated increase in vehicular traffic generated by the
proposed use,
The anticipated, existing and designed vehicular and pedestrian movements both

on-site and off-site,
/(/o S. ,AZ/; o L‘o//fv f‘.“Sk ASSM‘:"WLK// */
I/?pr}m/%) / f/f -4/{},,9 T //7(7»4&54,'%

o o oA wea

{d) Detriment to Pubfic Weifare. That the proposed use will not be detrimentsa! to the public welfare
or to the use or development of adiacént properties or other neighborhood uses.

iy ko olliuat o b el

(e} Existing Uses Defrimental. That the proposed use would not be adversely affected by the
existing uses in the agea in which it Is proposed.

ﬂ/‘M?f?f s Ui// N’L 4&(‘/*!"’5’4%7 aﬂf’c/-
tx,(sh\:\, WhseS  n erte— | \ ‘




(f) Injury to Properties or Improvements, That the proposed use will not injure, by value or
otherwise, adjoining :r;?)utting property or public improvements in the neighborhood.

o s vel  wilf ref f‘@,’u ot o,
(J aof,‘az'en// ,ﬂr?d{n&z‘qr A KWM:A:Q

{g) Nuisance or Hazard. That the proposed use will not constitute a nulsance or hazard. Such
nuisance or hazard considerations include but are not limited to the following: '

1. The number of persons who can reasonably be expected to frequent or aftend
the establishment at any one time,

The intensity of the proposed use in relation to the Intensity of adjolning and area
uses.

The visual impact of the proposed use.

The method of operation or other physical activities of the propused use.

The noise; odor; smoke; dust; emissions of gas, particles, solids or other
objectionable or toxic characteristics which are proposed or that can reasonably
be expected to e a resuit of the operation of the proposed use.

The dang;r/of fire or explosion.

rofese Use it rot Lepghdnl( 4 Nuisencl
ot Peze] o c""““"“‘t'a;l

okw N

=

I certify that all the information presented by me in this application is accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and balief. 1 authorize the Town of Youngsvilie to place a sign on the property in
question, for alerting the general public of my request.

WMhhot [ 1 et - =

Print Name Signature of Applicant

Print Name Signature of Applicant Date




St s 8

M AemuBd 96 ON

T
]
]
1
|

s

Sl T @@@@ B ap

L

/

4

S1awpsg 05

A

....... t-u-.ﬂl..ul\ui.? 2 --./;.a:x-:.‘.....u‘.---,...-:-i----...----s/-; z----i;}l@rst:ifi:-ta
¢ g <~ Pep— oy
\ N7 - ) iy g s
IV \ il
||||||| _—— - |||||.1I|iztt||t;t11w1i‘1V\x;:ii!.n!ai...ia!li;l.. b — T
“
PIEA 1FWEI 05 N ~ :mn__z._u_sum:mvvmumﬁn

@ PlE I

20
Ertreas

G Y218yg
avedg uadgy

¢ NOlLaav

&,

\

N

~

BUROIB) Lo UNOD WRR AL

JUPUPEPIN
£ ey g e g

‘dsipume ] siiseBunoy, ‘epetiunc), ‘euw youdiem

Cw o0 000

Lokl WP 2
Aupy UojERYM

STIASONNOA 40 FOVTIIA NOL4WVH

R af ¥ 2000

T

7

eds ua

—_ Vﬂ I.: .
o & "o
M ﬂzf i utllINE Bei i;
| ,?é. TR ] S el T
1 \ w N M,@ oL »
| , o [
M N "ol @ 7 |efi—
R L sun _.M““Hm.uwm z{¥T) \\\ SR WOsIPIE 7 {bZ) \\ L I m MII
— 7~ Eu:Enmutuﬁm -~ 4 N
/ - ’.m
— BN ol |B
e .Mm m«wu ol — _m
\\ @oe@oo@_ WRWIM =S m_m
rd b ‘ n
i

’-=‘|
T
o
a
\
\
!

i
w] ¥

O (N e vy

- ac-ts \.W.ﬁ.m”nﬁivuw.
A - TR -
00z #80a Traz ong- pIRE
?uhoo___sv uuan.m usdg . T Ao

v
I

ey s
gy Ty

TOERSY

WG
e
ar2

T LERITEE eatug

GO TR o] LR ¥ R0 e

100504

Guuunld + BuAsans +  Bupasuibug
'Y d ‘sojpjoossy ADS yoDw

—— VON

wEIaTIelrrd e o
R R g - 3R

_fm .

) e ez
SU—C DS Ty pReY Yo
S5k 604 TLL HI0G e
WM IEGH] axd 132BNI0n H|sOuncy

F W\ \U.U..\“%:\ﬂ‘“\v.\l\@

o
]

{0un/90'Z} 66 1papIAcI] Bultmg
[ooupag 7) 8y suug oy imen
I LD 1a0edg Uy

S35k 06°Z PRIy [Rjof
elRg NS

RN g

o

ediom -

auR Rou

ey




Town of Youngsville

Post Office Box 190, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596
Phone: 919.925.3401 | Fax: 919.925.3402

February 4, 2020
RE: Special Use Permit Application, Hurt and Coggins, LLC

1. A Notice of Evidentiary Hearing was sent to adjoining property owners (see attached list) on
January 22, 2020, to inform them of the Evidentiary Hearing scheduled for February 6, 2020 at
7:00 p.m. at the Youngsville Community House to hear comments on a Special Use Permit
Application submitted by Hurt and Coggins, LLC, for the property on Highway 96 to construct a
48-unit addition to the existing Hampton Village apartment complex.

2. The Evidentiary Hearing Notice signs were posted on January 22, 2020.

Erin Klinger
Planning and Zoning Officer

Page 1 of 3



SUP #191119-2 dated 2/4/2020
Confirmation of Notice

Town of Youngsville

Post Office Box 190, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596
Phone: 919.925.3401 | Fax: 919.925.3402

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Youngsville Board of Adjustment will hold a quasi-judicial Public Hearing on February 6,
2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the Youngsville Community House located at 115 E. Main Street,
Youngsville, NC in consideration of the following application:

X Special Use Permit Application

Applicant: Hurt & Coggins, LLC

Location: Frontage on Highway 96 between Wolfpack Lane and \heaton Avenue

Parcel ID #: 034130 and 028165 Total Acreage: 2.9

The proposed use of this property is for a 48-unit addition to the existing Hampton Village
apartment complex.

The applications and maps may be reviewed at Youngsville Town Hall, 134 US 1-A South,
between the hours of 8:30 am. and 4:30 p.m.

Page 2 of 3



SUP #191119-2 dated 2/4/2020
Confirmation of Notice

ADJOINERS FOR WASHINGTON MANOR APARTMENTS

PIN 1853-12-7533 Applicant

Youngsville Volunteer Fire Department Hurt and Coggins, LLC

P.0.Box 238 2475 Hurt Drive

Youngsville, NC 27596 Rocky Mount, NC 27804

PIN 1853-12-5642 £
Hurt Investments, LLC

P.O. Box 9038

Rocky Mount, NC 27804

Page 3 of 3







